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Re: Okotoks Junior High Credit Card

Adam Elliott <ElliottA@fsd38.ab.ca>
Wed 9/8/2021 12:09 PM

To:  Tracy Thorbjornsen <thorbjornsent@fsd38.ab.ca>

Hey Tracy, 

It's been cancelled, and support tells me I can start the new subscription, 

I'll come this afternoon : ) 


thanks, 

Æ 

From: Tracy Thorbjornsen <thorbjornsent@fsd38.ab.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 12:00 PM

To: Adam Elliott <ElliottA@fsd38.ab.ca>; Tracey McKinnon <mckinnont@fsd38.ab.ca>

Subject: RE: Okotoks Junior High Credit Card

Thank you Adam for being on top of this.  It is certainly helpful. 
We will see you when you are in the building. Please don’t forget to forward me my copies of the Credit Card Charges so that I may allocate them correctly when I
reconcile my VISA statements.
 

Tracy
Thorbjornsen Office Administrator
École Okotoks Jr. High School
1 Pacific Ave.  ▪   Okotoks, AB  T1S 2A9
Tel (403) 938.4426 ext 19105  ▪  Fax (403) 938.4410

Maplewood
 
 
 
 
From: Adam Elliott 

Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 11:58 AM

To: Tracy Thorbjornsen <thorbjornsent@fsd38.ab.ca>; Tracey McKinnon <mckinnont@fsd38.ab.ca>

Subject: Re: Okotoks Junior High Credit Card
 
Hey Tracy, 


 There is a misconfiguration with the billing of risevision at the OJ site. 
You haven't been over or undercharged, but because of companies / sub-companies in the interface, a fourth device isn't possible to be added until
the current subscription is cancelled, and a new subscription signed up. 


I've contacted their support and they will handle pro-rating and make sure you don't get charged an extra month or something when switching from
the current subscription to the new one. 


I'm going to request their support cancel the current subscription today, and as soon as it's cancelled, I'll come on-site while in touch with their
support to make sure the new subscription is properly assigned to the correct sub-company, and that device subscriptions can be added and
removed at-will. 


Just wanted to you let you know that there will be a bit of downtime with the current screens before the fourth one can be added. It should be pretty
quick and painless to re-sign up, their support is very good. 


thanks,

Æ 


mailto:thorbjornset@fsd38.ab.ca
http://okotoksjr.fsd38.ab.ca/
https://hosting.maplewood.com/ab/fsd/OJHS/Maplewood/connectEd/viewer/login/login.aspx?logintype=P
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https://twitter.com/ok_ocelots
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From: Adam Elliott <ElliottA@fsd38.ab.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 2:20 PM

To: Tracy Thorbjornsen <thorbjornsent@fsd38.ab.ca>

Subject: Okotoks Junior High Credit Card
 
Hey Tracy, 

I'm just sorting out some risevision stuff, 
would it be possible to confirm the last 4 digits on the school credit card are 3846? 


/// this is not a phishing attempt, you can call me at 26541 : )
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